RWM075 VIDEO PRODUCTION
TENDER CLARIFICATIONS NO 1 				27TH September 2017
Q1 Has RWM carried out a similar procurement in the past? 
A1 No
Q2 Is there an incumbent supplier? 
Q2 No
Q3 Do you have a list of specific deliverables?
Q4 No further details are available at this time.
Q5 Various requests for clarifications on pricing.
A5 We requested a completed rate card set out as detailed below. These are to be the maximum rates chargeable by you under the contract. The rate card supplied stipulates whether bidders should submit an hourly or daily rate. We recognise that the rate card is not exhaustive so please add other rate categories if applicable.
RWM will base its tender price assessment on the basis of your price for the example AA video provided. Your price should be based on the maximum rates given in your rate card.
The number column is for you to state the number of units required for each category of cost used in costing the AA example.
Please present the rate card and cost estimate separately although the cost estimate will be based on the maximum rates given in your rate card.


RATE CARD
	Item
	Unit
	Maximum Rate £
	Number
	Sub-total £

	Project Manager
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	Director
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	Producer
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	Director of Photography
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	Cameraman
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	Soundman
	Hour
	£
	
	£

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Large Studio Shoot 
	Day
	£
	
	£

	Small Studio Shoot 
	Day
	£
	
	£

	Location Shoot
	Day
	£
	
	£

	Post Production
	Day
	£
	
	£

	Other (please specify)
	Please specify
	£
	
	£

	Other (please specify)
	Please specify
	£
	
	£

	Expenses
Please detail

	At cost
	£
	
	£

	Total cost
	
	
	
	£



